FIRE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE HILTON UNIVERISTY OF FLORIDA CONFERENCE CENTER 1714 SW 34TH STREET GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32607 July 9, 2019 8:00 A.M.



FIRE TAC PRESENT:

Hamid Bahadori, Chairman John Gatlin (TBA) Chris Athari for Joe Holland Ed Snider for Peter Schwab Joe Belcher Jeff Gross Brad Schiffer Jim Schock

FIRE TAC NOT PRESENT:

Robert Hamberger

STAFF PRESENT:

Mo Madani Justin Vogel Marlita Peters Norman Bellamy Thomas Campbell Chris Howell Jim Hammers

MEETING FACILITATION:

The meeting was facilitated by Jeff Blair from Facilitated Solutions, LLC. Consultation, Process Design & Facilitation. Information at: <u>facilitatedsolutions.org</u>

Welcome:

Time: 8:00 a.m.

Mr. Blair welcomed everyone to Gainesville and the meeting of the Fire TAC.

Roll Call:

Mr. Blair performed roll call for the Fire TAC. A quorum was determined with 7 members present at roll call.

Agenda Approval:

Mr. Blair asked for a motion to approve the agenda.

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to approve the agenda for today's meeting as posted. Commissioner Schiffer seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

Approval of Minutes from June 7, 2019:

Mr. Blair asked for a motion to approve the minutes as posted.

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to approve the minutes from June 7, 2019. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

To review, accept public comments and comment on comments received regarding the TAC's actions on the proposed code modification for the 7th Edition (2020) update to the Florida Building Code:

Mr. Blair provided instructions and procedures for today's process on code modifications with comments.

Mr. Madani advised of the detail chart and tracking chart process.

Modifications:

8180

Robby Dawson.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-2 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7792

Brad Schiffer.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8097

John Farinelli, JC Code.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 plus original language was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8319

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 plus original language was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7365

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 and A-2 plus original language was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7810

Paul Coats, AWC.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 plus original language was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8204

Robby Dawson, Mr. Madani introduced modification.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7521

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-3 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 2 in favor and 5 against. NAR remains in effect.

7464

Ashley Ong, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion passed with a vote of 5 in favor and 2 against.

7552

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-2 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7370

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7476

John Farinelli, JC Code.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7134

Mr. Madani stated this is a duplicate of 8173.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7506

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

NEMA in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment A-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7555

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

Withdrawn in favor of modification 8173.

7459

Thomas Sputo.

Paul Coats, AWC in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 3 in favor and 4 against. NAR remains in effect.

7247

Michael Phegley.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7516

Paul Coats, AWC.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7590

John Farinelli, JC Code.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comments G-1 and G2 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7601

John Farinelli, JC Code.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 3 in favor and 4 against. NAR remains in effect.

7683

John Farinelli, JC Code.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G1 was entered. The motion passed with a vote of 5 in favor and 2 against.

7692

John Farinelli, JC Code.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 4 in favor and 3 against. NAR remains in effect.

7700

John Farinelli, JC Code.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 3 in favor and 4 against. NAR remains in effect.

7871

John Farinelli, JC Code.

Duplicate to 6715.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0. NAR remains in effect.

8087

Richard Logan, AIA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 1 in favor to 6 against. NAR remains in effect.

8336

Richard Logan, AIA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7374

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 only was entered. The motion passed with a vote of 5 in favor and 2 against.

7377

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 only was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 4 in favor and 3 against. NAR remains in effect.

7378

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 only was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7383

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of A-3 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

15 minute break 9:30 a.m. – 9:45 a.m.

7385

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 only was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7859

John Farinelli, JC Codes.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 only was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7861

John Farinelli, JC Codes.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 only was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7517

Ashley Ong, BOAF.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7527

Ashley Ong, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 only was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7667

Ashley Ong, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 only was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7673

Ashley Ong, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 only was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7679

Ashley Ong, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 only was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7718

Richard Logan, AIA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of A-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7756

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

NEMA and FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7757

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

NEMA and FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7758

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

NEMA and FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7760

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

Withdrawn covered under 7334.

7864

Richard Logan, AIA.

Covered under 7759.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7867

Richard Logan, AIA.

Withdrawn in favor of 7768.

7869

Richard Logan, AIA.

Covered under 7761.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

8001

Richard Logan, AIA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 1 in favor and 6 against. NAR remains in effect.

8003

Richard Logan, AIA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

8009

Richard Logan, AIA.

No comment needed covered under 7701.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8012

Richard Logan, AIA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 1 in favor and 6 against. NAR remains in effect.

8015

Richard Logan, AIA.

No comment needed is covered under 7720.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8018

Richard Logan, AIA.

No comment needed covered under 7722.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8023

Richard Logan, AIA.

No comment needed covered under 7723.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8047

Deborah Nutter, BOAF.

Duplicate of 8046.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed with a vote of 6 in favor to 1 against.

8123

Deborah Nutter, BOAF.

Covered under 8046.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed with a vote of 6 in favor to 1 against.

8138

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Covered in 8313.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed with a vote of 6 in favor to 1 against.

8203

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Covered in 8132 and 7848.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8208

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Duplicate to 8318.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8215

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Duplicate to 8097.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8311

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 1 in favor and 6 against. NAR remains in effect.

8328

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Covered in 8101.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8330

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Covered in 8219.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8332

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Withdrawn as duplicate.

8342

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Withdrawn as duplicate.

8343

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Withdrawn as duplicate.

8345

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Withdrawn as duplicate.

8347

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 1 in favor and 6 against. NAR remains in effect.

8349

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 2 in favor and 5 against. NAR remains in effect.

8233

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of A-1 only was entered. The motion passed with a vote of 6 in favor to 1 against.

7291

Ashley Ong, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7355

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

FHBA in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of A-1 only was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7357

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7617

Ashley Ong, BOAF.

Covered under 7355.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8043

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Withdrawn by the proponent.

8231

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Withdrawn by the proponent.

8232

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Withdrawn by the proponent.

7358

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

Covered under 7355.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8307

John Farinelli, JC Codes.

Covered under 7359.

Withdrawn by the proponent.

8310

John Farinelli, JC Codes.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 2 in favor and 5 against. NAR remains in effect

8358

Richard Logan AIA.

Withdrawn by proponent – duplicate 8297.

8359

Richard Logan AIA.

BOAF in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7450

John Farinelli, JC Codes.

Withdrawn by proponent - duplicate of 8376.

7361

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7336

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 2 in favor and 5 against. NAR remains in effect.

7339

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

7662

Scott McAdam.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

7688

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion passed with a vote of 5 in favor to 2 against.

7862

John Farinelli, JC Codes.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 2 in favor and 5 against. NAR remains in effect.

7870

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

The motion for straw poll vote no comment needed was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

8312

John Farinelli, JC Codes.

Withdrawn by the proponent.

There being no further business before the Committee, Chairman Bahadori adjourned the meeting.

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m.